State of Nefu Jersey

Cur1s CHRISTIE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Governor PO Box 5660
Kiv GUADAGND TRENTON, NJ 08625-0500 CurisTopHER D. CERE
Lt Governor Cemmmissioner

April 19, 2013

TO: Directors, Private Schools for Students with Disabilities

FROM: David F. Corso, Assistant Commissioner M ?, ( .

Division of Administration and Finance

SUBJECT: Annual Information — Fiscal Year 2013-2014 — Private Schools for Students with
Disabilities — Prescribed Financial Report

Attached please find a copy of the 2013-2014 Prescribed Financial Report for
private schools for students with disabilities. Please forward this information to the appropriate
personnel in the school’s administrative offices including the school business manager and
bookkeeper(s).

DFC/PSfesw/be/ZAAnnual Information'2013-2014\2013-2014 Prescribed Financial Report Memo Final.doc
Attachments

¢:  Susana Guerrero
Barbara Gantwerk
Yut’se Thomas
Patricia C. Scott
Robert J. Cicchino
Lisa McCormick
Peggy McDonald
Elaine Lemer
Elise Sadler-Williams
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